Date: December 8, 2017

To: Shannon Beaucaire, City Manager

From: Public Works

Re: November 2017 Public Works Report

Total Rain fall for the month of November 2017: 10.83 inches
Total Water production: 3,738,000 gallons
Total Wastewater treated: 7,190,000 gallons
Streets:

® |nstalled and removed U.S. flags for Veterans Day.
® Strung pole lights and hung new banners.

Water:
® Plant maintenance.
® Removed fallen trees on road to Reedy Creek headworks.

Distribution Sys:
® Fabricated valve cover at Blackstone Reservoir.
® Replaced water service at Dollar General.

Sewer:
® Plant maintenance.

Sewer & Water CIP:
® Purchased a 2007 International 5-yard dump truck in Portland. $43,000
e John Deere backhoe is scheduled to be delivered the week of December 11",

Collection Sys:
® Electrician repaired wiring issue at Quiet Water sewer pump station.

® Compiling letters notifying grease trap known owners of City inspections to begin
after the new year starts.

® \Working on the septic tank property location and sewer main extension map.



Storm Drainage:
® Compiled drainage cleaning list for 2017-18.

Parks & Commons:
® Picked up piles of brush for trails crew.

Public Works:
® Generator load testing by Contractor.
Kubota tractor repair.
Monitored P.U.D. power pole installation.
Assisted roof inspection at the Commons.
Purchased 1988 GMC bucket truck in Florence. $6,000
Vehicle maintenance.
Shop maintenance.
Street light location mapping.

Hwy 101 Project CIP:
e Backfilled the retaining wall on the West side of Hwy 101 N. between 3™ & 4th St.

Emergency Containers:
e Built floor dollies for portable water treatment boxes.



